
From: Kim Turner CtMgr
To: Farias, Rudy R
Cc: Cox, Christopher; Leal, Javier L
Subject: RE: JECA Recycling Bins
Date: Friday, September 24, 2021 8:05:57 AM

Thank you Rudy.  If Javier could reach out to  at 210-636-7232 and speak with her
regarding the JECA student’s ability to recycle I would greatly appreciate it. 

Kim M. Turner
Universal City
210-659-0333 ext 705

From: Farias, Rudy R <rfarias20@alamo.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 3:58 PM
To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>
Cc: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>; Leal, Javier L <jleal118@alamo.edu>
Subject: Re: JECA Recycling Bins

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kim,

I’ve confirmed our point of contact is Javier Leal. I’ve copied him on the message.

Thanks, 
Rudy

On Sep 22, 2021, at 6:43 PM, Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>
wrote:

**THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER OUTSIDE OF THE
ALAMO COLLEGES.

Be cautious before clicking links or opening attachments from unknown
sources. Do not provide personal or confidential information.**

Thanks Chris. I’ll let Rudy respond as well and then I’ll get back with

Kim M Turner
Sent from my iPhone



On Sep 22, 2021, at 5:09 PM, Cox, Christopher
<ccox6@wm.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

<image002.gif>
Good afternoon Kim,

WM currently has a service agreement in place with JISD to service
facilities within franchised communities we serve. The same goes for
Alamo Colleges District’s campuses like Northeast Lakeview College. In
speaking to my colleague, who manages our education accounts, I
understand that a recycling compactor is currently located on the
campus.

WM is open to providing education material and recycling containers to
be used at JECA by  and her classmates. If everyone is in
agreement, the students can simply load the recyclable material collected
into the campus’ compactor. If another container is needed onsite for
WM to collect the students recyclables for processing, we can update the
appropriate account (JISD or Northeast Lakeview) with the appropriate
approvals.

We love hearing about her enthusiasm to THINK GREEN and are happy to
assist anyway we can.

Christopher M. Cox
Manager, Public Sector Solutions
ccox6@wm.com

Waste Management
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX  78217
210 772 6074

From: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 4:44 PM
To: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>; Farias, Rudy R
<rfarias20@alamo.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] JECA Recycling Bins



Chris and Rudy,
 
I received a call from  Garcia.  She is a student at the Judson
Early College Academy (JECA) at Northeast Lakeview College.  She
also a student in one of the classes that Mayor Williams teaches.
 
The JECA students are wanting to recycle items in their building like
the students do at NLC.  She was not too sure of where to go, so the
Mayor sent her to me.
 
I know that Waste Management services both Universal City and Live
Oak so I’m guessing WM has the commercial contract for waste
service at the College campus.  However, I have seen the tree-
compartment recycling bins at the College and I do not recognize
them as being a WM product.
 
Can either or both of you provide me some direction on where or
with whom I can direct  so the JECA students can recycle
also.  Makes sense that she is asking as her generation is all about
environmental issues and being green!
 
Thanks to both of you.
 
Kim M. Turner
City Manager
City of Universal City
 
2150 Universal City Blvd
Universal City, TX 78148
 
Tel: 210-659-0333 ext 705
Fax:  210-659-7062
Email: CityManager@UCTX.Gov
WWW.UCTX.Gov
 
“A good exercise for the heart is to bend down and help another up.”
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed
emails.


